Dr. Daniel Kieber, M.CJ.

Attorney at Law



Profile

Daniel Kieber joined the group in 2002 and is a member of the Board of Directors of IMT Financial Advisors AG and a partner at the law firm Kieber Nuener Struth. He holds a stake in the IMT Group.

Daniel specialises in providing various advisory services in connection with advising private and institutional clients. His core areas of competence include the following:

- Foundation, trust and company law
- Inheritance law and succession planning
- Asset structuring and organisation

Education

1990	Liechtenstein bar exam
1986 – 1987	Postgraduate law studies at New York University, M.CJ.
1980 – 1985	Law studies at the University of Innsbruck, Dr. iur.

Career

Since 2002	Managing Partner at IMT Financial Advisors AG
1993 – 2001	Judge at the Supreme Court for Administrative Matters
	(Verwaltungsgerichtshof), Vaduz
1997 – 2001	Partner of a renowned trust company, Vaduz
1990 – 1997	Legal Associate at a renowned trust company, Vaduz
Since 1990	Attorney at Law, Vaduz, Liechtenstein
1988 – 1990	Trainee lawyer
1987 – 1988	Law Clerk at Windels, Marx, Davies and Ives, New York
1985 – 1986	Law Clerk at the Court of Justice. Vaduz

Partner





www.imt.li www.kns-law.li

Family Office Services KNS Attorneys at Law

Language

German (native language) English (fluent) French (fluent)

Membership

Liechtenstein Bar Association

Contact

Austrasse 56 9490 Vaduz

Tel +423 238 17 17 Email d.kieber@imt.li d.kieber@kns-law.li